
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Philip Ozouf 
10 April 2014 23:37 
Peter de Putron 
Re: PFs Rubis Esso 

Ok thanks, will have a loo, and speak tomorrow. Philip 

Senator  Philip ozouf 
Minister for Treasury  and  R esources 

Jersey 
p.ozouf@gov.je
T +44 1534 440597 
M +44 7797 713838 

n 10 Apr 2014' at 22·.49 ' "Pet er de Putron" '>'!  wrote: 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Philip Ozouf 
01 September 2014 10:48 
Peter de Putron 
Re: Rubis - Esso merger 

Morning Peter. 

First day back after summer beak although I've been in office last week. New interim Treasurer in post so all under 
control in my back yard. 

This is unbelievable. 

Have you got time for a catch up on telephone? l  is looking after my diary on · for times.

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 
Minister for Treasury and Resources 
Jersey 
p.ozouf@gov.je
T +44 1534 440597 
M +44 7797 713838 

On 1Sep 2014, at 09:54, "Peter de Putron" < wrote: 

!!!! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Philip Ozouf  
11April 2014 15:07 
Peter de Putron A' 

Re: PFs Rubis Esso 

Free at 3:30 is that any good to you? 

Senator Philip Ozouf 
Minister for Treasury and Resources 
Jersey 
p.ozouf@gov.je
T +44 1534 440597 
M +44 T/97 713838 

>On 11Apr 2014, at 12:58, "Peter de Putron" < >  wrote: 
> 

>When is a good time to talk? 

> 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original  Message----- 

> From: Philip Ozouf [mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je] 
>Sent: Thursday, AprillO, 2014 11:36 PM 
>To: Peter de Putron 
>Subject: Re: PFs Rubis Esso 

> 
> Ok thanks, will have a loo, and speak tomorrow. Philip 
> 
>Senator Philip Ozouf 
>Minister for Treasury and Resources 
>Jersey 
> p.ozouf@gov.je 
> T +44 1534 440597 

> M +44 7797 713838 

> 
»On 10 Apr 2014, at 22:49, "Peter de Putron" < wrote: 
>> 
» Fyi 

>> 

>> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Peter de Putron 
01 September 2014 17:32 
Philip Ozouf 

Subject: Re: Rubis - Esso merger 

Just landed back in UK 
Happy to chat whenever convenient. 

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Philip Ozouf [mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je] 

Sent: Monday, September 01, 2014 10:48 AM 
To: Peter de Putron 
Subject: Re: Rubis - Esso merger 

Morning  Peter. 

First day back after summer beak although I've been in office last week. New interim Treasurer in post so all under 
control in my back yard. 

This is unbelievable. 

Have you got time for a catch up on telephone? is looking after my diary on  for times. 

Philip 

Senator Philip Ozouf 
Minister for Treasury and Resources 
Jersey 
p.ozouf@gov.je<mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je> T 
+44 1534 440597 
M +44 7797 713838 

On 1Sep 2014, at 09:54, "Peter de Putron" » 
wrote: 

!!!! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peter de Putron <

01 September 2014 09:54 
Philip Ozouf 
Fw: Rubis - Esso merger 

Importance: 
Sensitivity: 

High 
Confidential 

!!!! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peter de Putron 

11April 2014 15:10 

Philip Ozouf 

Re: PFs Rubis Esso  

Good with me 

Have you had a chance to read the  executive summary? 

Thanks 

Peter 

-----Original  Message----- 

From: Philip Ozouf [mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je] 

Sent: Friday, Aprilll, 2014 03:06PM 

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

>On 11Apr 2014, at 12:58, "Peter de Putron"  wrote: 

> 
>When is a good time to talk ? 

> 
> 
> 
> 
>-----Original Message----- 

>From: Philip Ozouf [mailto:p.ozouf@gov.je] 

>Sent: Thursday, April10, 2014 11:36 PM 
>To: Peter de Putron 

>Subject: Re: PFs Rubis Esso  

> 
> Ok thanks, will have a loa, and speak tomorrow. Philip 

> 
>Senator Philip Ozouf 

>Minister for Treasury and Resources 

>Jersey 

> p.ozouf@gov.je 

> T +44 1534 440597 

> M +44 7797 713838 

> 
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»On 10 Apr 2014, at 22:49, "Peter de Putron"  wrote: 

>> 
»Fyi 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 



., 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Peter de Putron < > 
11April 2014 12:58 
Philip Ozouf .t 

Re: PFs Rubis Esso  

When is a good time to talk 7 

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

>On 10 Apr 2014, at 22:49, "Peter de Putron"  wrote: 
> 
> Fyi 
> 
> 
> 
> 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Peter de Putron <

10 April 2014 22:49 
Philip Ozouf 
Fw: PFs Rubis Esso  
1081_001.pdf; PFs Rubis  

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Fyi 
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